TO: Policy/Personnel

Dan McNeil
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: July 7, 2023
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, July 10, 2023-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, July 10, 2023-4:30 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, W 54812.

AGENDA
1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements
a. Jaylin Lansin, Special Education Program Aide
b. Diane Sloan, Mentorship Coordinator
C. Kelly Hover, Director of Technology and Transportation, Retirement Effective June 30, 2024
d Tiffany Cullen, Special Education Program Aide
2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations
a. Codi Nowlin, Transfer from SPED Aide to Special Education Cross Categorical Teacher
b. Kelly Hover, Mentorship Coordinator
C. Faith Smith, 1 Grade Teacher
3. Approval of Donations
a. Lyndsey Kurtz, DonorsChoose, Summer School Fishing Class, $376.40
4. Approval of Additional Summer School Staffing
a. Woodland Elementary
b. Riverview Middle School
5. Approval of Student Handbooks
a. Elementary Student Handbooks
b. Riverview Middle School Student Handbook

C. Barron High School Student Handbook
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6. Approval of Staff Handbooks
a. Teacher Handbook
b. Support Staff Handbook
C. Bus Driver Handbook
7. Approval of NEOLA Policy Updates and Technical Corrections Vol. 32, No. 1
8. Approval of Staff Compensation for the 2023-2024 School Year
9, Approval of Insurance Renewal Tricor, Inc./ EMC Insurance

10. Approval of Cooperative Contract with Boyceville Community School District for Occupational
Therapy

cC: Board Members Administrators Activities Director Media



